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i —
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

# ——————— N e
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 9:54 AM

To: Carrine Leong; CS A Team; Admin A

Cc: ‘Boo seng yak’; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; ‘Chang Chee Sing’

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SBX2U - TP NTUC - SURVEYED 25 JUN 19

Dear Carinne,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm final fig $3,967.00 before GST and 3 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to NTUC insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Caze Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto,com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine. leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 3:38 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing'
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SBX2U - TP NTUC - SURVEYED 25 JUN 13

Hi Rasul,
Revised estimate and photographs is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of $3967.00 @ 3 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg o 1ss0271w)

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408639

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 f. +65 6841 1183

e. carrine. leong@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



MPYATTS0TERRA { Fremium Automobdes Pia Lid - LB
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 12006/2018 08:3%
SUBMITTED BY: Tany Foong Chin Fong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report commectly the detads of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.
2 This Form musl be completed by the Pellieyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

1. information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possioke. Any wilful misrepresentation of witholding of material facts may allow inSUraNCe companes W

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issuwe and acceptances of this Form by insurance comganéas ks nof an admission of policy kability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

§. This rapart will be farwardad by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore {GlA) Tar

archiving and that

caples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon applicabon by interested parties.

7. By the kodgarment of this report bo the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archivirg of this report at the centre and to copies of the report baing made availabla

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
12/06/2019 08:25
11/06/2018 13:25
ALONG BUKIT MERAH
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MNRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mote Mumbar

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date OFf Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

sBxau

JANET LEE YUAN HUA
S11679342Z
JAMETLEEYHT@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96358860
OTHERS-96358B60

ALDI
Ad SEDAN 2.0 TFSI

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

 [8]

2100459626-03

KAREN LEE SIEW KHENG
S6843562E

10/11/1968

INDOOR

06011954

25 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-96353564

KSKLEE1313@GMAIL.COM
Fage 1 of 14



86 CORPORTION RD
Address #1313

Postcode 640822
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad SIBLING

vehicle Registration Number of Drivars Cram -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accident? MO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 3

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged? YES

| have been apprnached by unknown person(s) NO

solicitingfoffaring accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: . JANET LEE YUAN HUA
GEMDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes,against whom?

Clircumstances of Accident

WE WERE TRAVELING ALONG BUKIT MERAH AND STOPPED AT THE TRAFFIC LIGHTS. WE STOPPED FOR ABOUT
AWHILE AND THE VEHICLE BEHIND US HIT MY CAR ON 11/6/2019@1325HRS. CAN REFER TO VIDEQ FOOTAGE.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GZT468T
Vehicle Make/Model'Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Numbear
Contact Number 98250149
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 14



Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 14
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Sketch Plan #2

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408692
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Ermail: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Telefax

Estimate - Accident Repairs

Workshop :  UbiRoad1

Contact No :+  B366 2323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference . PASTRAOT T 2019/DYOW

Date : 20-}Jun-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

NTUC Income Insurance Co - Claims Department
73 Bras Basah Road

#05-01 NTUC Trade Union House

Singapore 189556

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: Fax 6338 1504

Owner's Name : Ms_Janet Lee Yuan Hua
Address : BB Corporation Road
£05-13
Singapore 645822
Telephone :  HP+65 96358860
Type of Claim 1 Third Party Claims
Policy No. : 2100459626-03
Vehicle No : SBX2U
Model Code 1 Audi Ad Sedan 1.4 TESL S
Model / Year ! Marl6
Engine No : CVNOO6B44
Chassis No P WAUZZZF40GAD49048
Mileage g =
Date In ~
Liability -
Excess Cost AR
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date : 1l-jJun-19
Place of Accident :  Along Bukit Merah



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel ' 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Estimated L r Char for Accident le. SBX 0002
Estimated Surveyor's
S/N MNature of Jobs Charges Reccomendation

To remove and transfer rear parking aid and rear lid
1 kick sensor assy. Check function and renew accordingto S/N 5 BED.GV

damage.
To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Reorganise rear
2 crash management components. Reinstall all parts 5 1,?060 -?W
removed.
3 Torespray rear bumper. 5 Efw —;"U\J
4 To carry out diagnostic check. S5/N 5 lgl.ﬂy

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 3 5 2,502.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408693
Tel: 63662323 Fax:68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SBX 0002 U

Parts & Pri
S/N Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 rearsumper g $  2,015.00
2 REARBUMPER FIXING PARTS '« 5 66.00 .
3 REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP 5 203.00.
4 REAR BUMPER SPOILER - 5 227.00 -
5 REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR-LH/RH X, - 76.00 "
&  REARBUMPER CARRIER . 5 819.00 -
7 REARBUMPERSEAL 7. 7('“' i 5 25.00
&  REARBUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH 2 8 40.00
9  REARSENSOR . 5 462.00 »
10 REAR SENSOR SEALRING W& 7~ 4 s 12.00%
11  SUNDRIES . s 200.00 »
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 4,145.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $  2,502.00
GRAND TOTAL $  6,647.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

S5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

A

Cro(anék
:’/cfﬁ{b‘t @ (130

3 doup>
Rawesy S I’“

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms MNaorah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd .

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Emall: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / clalms@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UblRoad1

Contact No : 6366 2323

Fax No ¢ 68411183

Reference . PAITP/O777/2019/DY/CW
Date : 20-Jun-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

NTUC Income Insurance Co - Claims Department
73 Bras Basah Road

#05-01 NTUC Trade Union House

Singapore 189556

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: Fax 6338 1504

Owner's Name +  Ms. Janet Lee Yuan Hua
Address . B6 Corporation Road
#05-13
singapore 648822
Telephone :  HP +865 96358860
Type of Claim 1 Third Party Claims
Policy Mo. 2 2100459626-03
Vehicle No : SBX2U
Model Code :  Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI S
Model [ Year : Mar-16
Engine No :  CVN 00BB4d
Chassis No T WAUZZZFA0GAD4I9048
Mileage T
Date In i
Liability
Excess Cost x ik
Estimated By : Johnny Boo [/ Allan Wu
Accident Date ¢ 1M-Jun-19

Place of Accident 1 Along Bukit Merah



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, singapore 402699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SBX 0002 U

Estimated Surveyor's
SN MNature of Jobs Charges Reccomendation

To remove and transter rear parking aid and rear
1 lid kick sensor assy. Check function and renew SN S 360,00 L1 360.00
accardina to damaae

To disimantie and renew rear DUMper. fearganise
2 rear crash management components. Relnstall all 5 1,050.00 4 F00.00
narts removed

3 Torespray rear bumper. 5 500.00 5 700.00
4 To carry out diagnostic check. SN S 192.00 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES R 2,502.00 5 1,952.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SBX 0002 U

Da e Parts & Prices
SiN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS

1 REAR BUMPER 5 201500 § 2,015.00
2  REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 §6.00
3  REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP S 203.00
4  REAR BUMPER SFOILER 5 227.00
5  REAR LICHT REFLECTOR-LH/RH g 76.00
6 REAR BUMPER CARRIER 5 819.00
7  REAR BUMPER SEAL 5 25,00
g REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH 5 40.00
9 REAR SENSOR s 462.00
10 REAR SEMSOR SEAL RING 5 12.00
11 SUMNDRIES 5 200.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS ] 4,145.00 § 2,015.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,502.00 $ 1,952.00

GRAND TOTAL 3 6,647.00 35 3,967.00

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.
Legand : Remarks (0¥) = Agproved, Ramarks (0 = Nat approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




’ V ” | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

T A 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/'—. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg, Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURAMCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref CS/NC19011192/R1qd3n2

FosoT U SR O S |11
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
188556
ATTHN: SERENE LIM Code: [INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GZ T468T Veh. Inspected SBXx 2U
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. MT/1048606-002 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From CYMTHIA ANG Assign Date 25/06/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model AUDI A4 1.4 TFSIS TRONIC c.c 13895
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. WALZZZF40GAD4S048 Colour BLACK
Odometer 58431 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [225/50 R17 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [225/50 R17 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R17 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R17 PIRELLI & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/06/2018 ilnspa{:t Date / Time 25/06/2019 ( 11:28 AM )
Survey held at 281 ALEXANDRA ROAD
Repairer PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)JIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

1E5TII‘u’!ATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




4isE BE B

Ll

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SBX 2U

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Req. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607128-R

Page Mo.:1 of 1

Qty Description of Parts Condition WE:;’;‘:;?;“ ok ﬁ“‘m
REPLAC ART.
1|REAR BUMPER (SN) DEFORMED 2,015.00 2.015.00
1|REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 66.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 203.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER SPOILER (SN) NOT MECESSARY 227.00
2|REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR-LH/RH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 76.00
1|REAR BUMPER CARRIER (SN) NOT MECESSARY 819.00
1|REAR BUMPER SEAL (SN) NOT MECESSARY 25.00
2|REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 40.00
2|REAR SENSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 462.00 -
4|REAR SENSOR SEAL RING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 12.00 -
1|SUNDRIES (SM) NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
4.145.00 2.015.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID AND 380.00 360.00
REAR LID KICK SENSOR ASSY.CHECK FUNCTION AND
RENEW ACCORDING TO DAMAGE.
TO DISMANTLE AND REMEW REAR 1,050.00 700.00
BUMPER.REORGANISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPOMNENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED.
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER. 900.00 700.00
TO CARRY QUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK. 192.00 182.00
2,502.00 1,852.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,647.00 3,967.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | 3,967.00]

Report Ref No. CS/INC19011192/R1qd3n2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




